

GOVT. OF ASSAM

OFFICE OF THE CO-DISTRICT COMMISSIONER LUMDING::::BAMUNGAON

(Transformation & Development Branch)

E-Mail/G-Mail: cdc-lumding@assam.gov.in / subdistrictlumdinghojai@gmail.com

e-File No. TND-49/5/2024-T&D-CD(LUM)133299

Dated, the....February, 2025

CO-DDC MEETING MINUTES FOR THE MONTH OF FEBRUARY, 2025.

Subject	Minutes of The Meeting of Co-District Development Committee.			
Date & Time	ate & Time 03/02/2025 at 11.00 A.M.			
Venue	Conference Hall, The Co-DC, Lumding, Bamungaon			
Participants	Annexure-1.1			
Absentee	Annexure-1.2			

The meeting was chaired by Co-District Commissioner, Lumding who welcomed all the members present. The Co-District Commissioner reviewed the progress report of various schemes under Lumding Co-District. The Co-District Commissioner, Lumding emphasized on standard reporting format for all departments for the next Co-DDC meeting.

Sl. No.	Sector	Admini strative Deptt.	Scheme/Project/ Programme	Decision/Action to be taken	Agency Responsi ble & timeline
1	Infrastru cture	PWD(R)	PMGSY	The progress of works under different schemes were reviewed and the chair directed to installation of sufficient numbers of reflectors in roads with a view to prevent accidents and bolster road safety.	EE, PWD(R), CO, Hojai & EO,
			Miscellaneous	 The chaired advised to solve the issue of dumping near the roadside with the help of Lumding EO for smooth public transportation. The chaired reviewed the progress report of various construction of roads under Lumding territorial road subdivision 	Lumding
2	Econom	Fishery	KCC & GAI	❖ The chaired reviewed and	

	ic Develop ment		PMMSY	*	advised to the status of ongoing works under the scheme to speedy distribution of the beneficiaries of existing ponds and Group Accidental Insurance Schemes under Lumding Co-District. The chaired advised to consult with Forest Department prior to construction of fisheries under the schemes of Pradhan Mantri Matsya	DFDO, Hojai
3	Social Sector	Health & Family Welfare	E-KYC & NFSA	*	Sampada Yojana. The chaired advised to provide in written so that it can be consult with DIO, NIC, Hojai.	JDHFW, Hojai,
			АВНА	*	The chaired advised to set up a temporary Ayushman Bharat Health Account ID creation centre in the campus of the Block Development Office, Udali.	DIO, NIC, Hojai & BDO, Udali
4	Infrastru cture	PWD (B), Hojai	Construction of CDC office	*	The Executive Engineer submitted the report of construction of Co-District Commissioner Office (RCC G+4) at Bamungaon. Moreover the chaired advised to take necessary action to speedy construction of the Co-District Commissioner Office, Lumding.	PWD(B),
			Construction of Modern Guest House, Lumding	*	The chaired advised to taking approval from Land Advisory Board to speedy construction of the Modern Guest House.	Hojai
5	Econo mic Develo pment	Forest	ABA	*	The chaired advised to make necessary arrangement for seedling distribution for fulfil the purpose of Amrit Brikhya Andolan.	DFO, Hojai

			Miscellaneous		The chaired discuss the issue of Elephant corridor at Lamsakhang, also the chair directed to proper arrangement of the area so that human-elephant conflict can be reduced to great extent. The chair requested to the DFO, Hojai for submit of petition regarding boarder conflict of Hawaipur Sand Acquisition by Karbi Community at Co-District boundary to proper verification can be conduct.	
6	Reforms	EXCIS E	Illicit transportation	*	The chaired directed to Excise Officials to be vigilant against illicit liquor especially during festival periods.	Superinte ndent of Excise,
			Miscellaneous	*	The chaired directed to Excise Officials with the help of Assam Police for Road safety Awareness Programme against drunken driving to be organised on roads.	Lumding
7	Social Sector	FPD & CA	NFSA	*	The chaired directed the FPD & CA Officials to make necessary arrangement to ensure data entry of National Food Security Act beneficiaries as per target within the stipulated timeline.	ADS, FPD & CA, Lumding
			Ration Card	*	The chaired directed to take necessary arrangement for distribution of Ration Card to the beneficiaries as early as possible.	
8	Social Sector	DSWO		*	The chaired reviewed the progress status report of ongoing project under District Social Welfare Office.	DSWO, Hojai
9	Infrastru cture	DOHU A	Project under Lumding	*	The chaired reviewed the progress status of ongoing	

			Municipal Board		project under Lumding Municipal Board with respect of Lumding Co- District	EO, Lumding
			Project under Lanka Municipal Board	*	The Executive Officer, Lanka submitted the ongoing status report of FY 2023-24 under 15 th Finance Commission: The total sanctioned amount Rs. 92.30 Lakh and physical progress is 100%	EO, Lanka
10	Econom ic Develop ment	T&D Deptt.	Asom Darshan	*	The Co-District Commissioner issued a letter to BDO Udali & Lumding for submission of plan & estimate under Asom Darshan 2024-25.	T&D
			Untied Fund	*	The Co-District Commissioner released the first installment of construction of office of the Bodo Sahitya Sabha Bhawan under Untied Fund 2023-24 The Co-District Commissioner informed the fund of Untied Fund 2024-25 for execution of the scheme.	Branch Lumding
			MLAADs	*	The Co-District Commissioner informed the fund of MLAADs scheme 2024-25 for execution of the schemes.	
11	Infrastru cture	PHED	SBM	*	The chaired directed to take necessary action for verification of sanitary construction works comes under Saswa Bharat Mission with the help of BDO, Udali.	BDO Udali & EE, PHED, Hojai
12	Econom ic Develop	Agricul ture	PM KISHAN	*	The Chaired directed to make fast registration process early as possible so	

	ment		PMFBY	that the farmer can avail the benefit under the scheme. The ADO informed that the pending beneficiaries under Pradhan Mantri Kishan Yojana is about 1476 nos. The chaired emphasized on meeting to the procurement target without fail under Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojana.	DAO, Hojai & ADS FPD &CA, Lumding
13	Econom ic Develop ment	P&RD	MGNREGA 15 th Finance Commission	 ❖ The Block Development Officer, Udali submitted the status report on MGNREGA under Udali Development Block as follows: Total number no. GP − 09 Total active Job Card Holder − 7234 ❖ The Block Development Officer Udali submitted the 	BDO, Udali
			Commission	Officer, Udali submitted the status report on 15 th Finance Commission for the year 2020-2021 & 2023-2024 under Udali Development Block as follows: 1) Total number no. of scheme – 44 2) Total no. of completed scheme – 39 3) Total no. of incomplete scheme – 5	
			NPCI Mapper & ABPS	 ❖ The Block Development Officer, Udali submitted the Aadhaar status report with NPCI Mapper & ABPS as follows: 1) Total nos. of Panchayat − 09 2) Total nos. of workers − 12481 3) Total nos. of Aadhaar seeded − 12481 4) Total nos. of NPCI Mapper status − 11490 	
			PMGAY	 ❖ The Udali Development Block submitted the status 	

	report of Awaasplus Aadhaar
	seeding report as follows:
	1) Total nos. of ongoing
	House – 1388
	2) Total nos. of Aadhaar
	seeded House – 1019

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the Chair,

Signed by Joy Shankar Sarma

Date: 27-02-2025 12:00:35

Co-District Commissioner Lumding, Bamungaon

Memo No:TND-49/5/2024-T&D-CD(LUM)133299-A Dated, the....February, 2025

Copy to-

- 1. The Addl. Chief Secretary to the Govt. of Assam, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for kind information.
- 2. The Director (DCP) Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for kind information.
- 3. The Director, Evaluation and Monitoring Division, Transformation & Development Department, Dispur, Guwahati-6 for kind information.
- 4. The District Commissioner of Hojai for favour of kind information.
- 5. The Technical Director, DIO, NIC, Hojai (i/c) .He/She is directed to upload on the District Website.
- 6. All the concerned HODs for information & necessary action as per minutes.

(e-Signed) Co-District Commissioner Lumding, Bamungaon

the Co-District Commission

Annexur L - 1.1

REVIEW MEETING OF Co-DDC OF ALL LINE DEPARTMENT IN RESPECTOF THE **LUMDING CO-DISTRICT ON 03/02/2025 AT 11.00 AM** CONFERENCE HALL, O/O THE CDC LUMDING, BAMUNGAON

Lumding, Hoja

Sl. No	Name & Designation	Department	Signature	Phone No
01	Joy Shankar Sarma, CDC, ACS	C.D.C.	1.	98691-12238
02	Mukibul Ali, AC, ACS	epe	by.	96250-68678
03	Achyut Nandan Bhuyan, AC, ACS	CDC office	Af	70026-35723
04	Abhinar Dutta,	Lanka MB	A.D. rtta	8761077793
05	Prem kr. Lingly AES	Dy. Septt of Exise	10 m	8399829029
06	Subal ch. Still A.E.E. PND(B)	P.N.D. (Brildly)	63/04/25	9954500637
07	Known Bhandary A.E. Dro(B)	PWD (Bldy)	1000 10125	910122 4826
08	BISWADIT BORA H.	Fishery Repl.	80mal 25	9957211236
09	RIPUN BORGONAIN Imprector, GPD&UN	FPD&CA	312/25	
10	Attab Hassin SDAO, Hojmi	Assissiffuse	12 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	9435505437
11	Snuhlada Drebba. B.D.O. Udali Dev Bloo	n pard	3/02/21	9365766736

<i>(</i>				
12	Girish Ch. Chudhung AEE, P.W. R.D. Lunding	p.N.R.D Lunding	2/2/25	94351-04149
13	Ranjon Kr. Welke	15 (DBBD Hopai	3/2/5	700464393
14	Sikharreni Devi	humde ory on. Block	Seri 3/2/21	8472040132
15	Grantam ler Dela TO, SBM (G)	Hojai Division PHED	gant	8473931402
16	Parryi Jal	-Hojai PHED	N.	7635850806
17	Manik ch. Born	h, R.O. Lanka Range	J. M.	9678004115
18	Sadhana Palón	LDPO, Lunding ICDS project	13	9401015544
19	Bikoseta Saikia, AVAS	Executive Officen, Lurnding MB	8	9395585023
20	90- K. 4 Gogoi	JF D H S	٥	9425168563
21	Physin . h. delh-	A.E., Lowershing my	Ball-	9974837429



25		1 25	1	
26	Department.	Office	Month	
26	Name of the Department. The General Manage Dicc Enductions Commerce Dept.	Dice, Hojai	February	
27	The district Project Manager, ASRLM	ASRLM, Hojai	February	
28		· ·		
29	100			
			Comp	
30			ict Commission on the Commission of the Commissi	
31		E	or Barrung	ž ,
32				
33 /				
84				
35				
6				